Cash Register Receipt Receipt Number

Harnett County R3579
DESCRIPTION ' Qry | PAID
PermitTRAK ($220.00)
ECOM1905-0009  Address: 187 CYPRESS CHURCH RD  APN: 654655ROW ($220.00)
overpayment on permit (6220.00)
overpayment on permit ($220.00)

TOTAL FEES PAID BY RECEIPT: R3579 (5220.00)

Date Paid: Thursday, May 23, 2019
Paid By: J S HOWARD ELECTRICAL
Cashier: JB

Pay Method: EMV R3488

Printed: Thursday, May 23, 2019 11:14 AM 1of1



Jennifer Brock

e i e e AR A T AT (A T
From: Kimberly Gibbons
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 4:08 PM
To: Jennifer Brock
Subject: FW: New Permit Application
Attachments: 10509.pdf
5 >
Oh/
Kimberly Gibbons &%
Central Permitting Technician QU /'a—{‘/ O
Harnett County Development Services Q\ ra, ()J_‘ )0
108 E. Front Street (Physical) &
P.0. Box 65 (Mailing) CA
Lillington, N.C. 27546 )(P \\
(910) 893-7525 opt.2 Y
kgibbons@harnett.org \fa, e
2 O
----- Original Message----- 5 Q
From: Erin Varner <erin.jshoward@windstream.net> $< ><\'\

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 2:38 PM
To: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>
Subject: New Permit Application

Kimberly,

This is for the 187 Cypress Church Road. |think | know what had happened. | was trying to get it sent too quick and did
not hold the SHift button down for the $ sign, and it read as 4500, not $500. as should have. | will review the
applications now.

Thanks!

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link
attachments:
10509

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.

Erin Varner

JS Howard Electrical Co., Inc.
2514 Dogwood Street
Sanford, NC 27332
jshowardelectrical.com
919-774-1650



Application #

Harnett County Central Permitting
PO Box 65 Lillington, NC 27546 - Ph: 910-893-7525 - Fx: 910-893-2793 - www.harnett.org/permits
Certification of Work Performed By Owner/Contractor
(Individual Trade Application)

Owner (s) of Structure: Windstream Comminications Phone:

Owner (s) Mailing Address:

Land Owner Name (s): Phone:

Construction or Site Address: 187 Cypress Church Road, Cameron, NC (911 Address)

PIN # Parcel #

Job Cost: $500.00 Description of Work to be doneAdd 100 amp meter base and sub panel

Mechanical:  New Unit With Ductwork ___ New Unit Without Ductwork ____ Gas Piping ___ Other ___

Electrical”: 200 Amp ___ <200 Amp _¥_Service Change ____ Service Reconnect ___ Other ___
* For Progress Energy customers we need the premise number

Plumbing: Water/Sewer Tap Number of Baths Water Heater

Specific Directions to Job from Lillington:

Subdivision: Lot #:

I Jason Howard Electrical

will pravide the labor on this structure.
(Contractors Name) (Trade)

155793-L

| am the building owner or my NC state license number is , which entitles me to

perform such work on the above structure legally. All work shall comply with the State Building Code and all
other applicable State and local laws, ordinances and regulations.

JS Howard Electrical 919-774-1650

Contractor's Company Name Telephone

2514 Dogwood St, Sanford, NC 27332 erin jshoward@windstream.net
Address Email Address

15793-L

License #

Date: 5/ IDL{ZI

|
By signing this application you affirm that ygu have obtained permission from the above listed license holder to
purchase permits on their behalf. If doing e work as owner you understand that you cannot rent, lease or sell
the listed property for 12 months after completion of the listed work.

Structure Owner / Contractor Signature:

*Company name, address, & phone must match information on license



